
under-developed. The problem, therefore, was to
raise living standards throughout the world.

It was not merely a matter of increasing pro
duction but also of increasing international trade.
He agreed with the representative of Denmark
that economic developm~nt was only a part of
the economic problem as a whole. All resources
should not be concentrated upon a single aspect
of the problem.

Turning to the practical problem with which
the Council was faced, the representative of
Australia observed that the question was that of
supplying technical assistance and funds. The
Administrative Committee 011 Co-ordination re
ferred to in the United States resolution would
study precisely that problem. The Australian
delegation supported the resolution, which it be
lieved would provide the best means of studying
the problem. The United States resolution had
been criticized for not laying sufficient emphasis
on the need for capital. He pointed out in that
conncxion that, with a very limited import of
capital but with maximum use of technical re
sources, world production could be considerably
increased. In any case, the United States reso
lution in no way prohibited the contribution of
capital.

The Administrative Committee on Co-ordina
tion referred to in the United States proposal
should take a realistic view of the availability
of men and materials. There were no unlimited
resources anywhere; it was rather a matter of
making the best possible use of those available.
He did not think that it was necessary to sub
mit any amendment to the United States resolu
tion; he thought that the members of the
Administrative Committee on Co-ordination
would take into account the views expressed
during the Council's present debate.

Mr. Plimsoll in conclusion expressed his agree
ment with the representative of India-the
greatest possible use had to be made of existing
bodies which could participate in the solution of
the problem. There was no question of creating
a gigantic organization to take up again work
already done by the specialized agencies.

The meeting rose at 12.50 p.m.

TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTY.EIGHTH
MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York,
on Wednesday, 2 March 1949, at 3 p.m.

President: Mr. James THORN (New Zealand).

63. Question of procedure for the elec
tion of members of the Commission
on Narcotic Drugs: report of the
Committee on Procedure (E/1175,
E/1175/Corr.1 and E/1181/Rev.
I)

The PRESIDENT drew the Council's attention
to the draft resolution submitted by the Com
mittee on Procedure (E/1175) and to the
amendments proposed by the United States
delegation (E/1l81/Rev.l).

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America)
wished to comment briefly on the amendments
proposed by his delegation.

etant insuffisamment developpes. Le probleme
consiste done a elever les niveaux de vie dans le
monde entier.

I1 ne s'agit pas seulement d'accroitre la pro
duction, mais aussi d'accroitre les echanges inter
nationaux. M. Plimsoll se declare d'accord avec·
le representant du Danemark pour reconnaitre que
le developpement economique n'est qu'une partie
du probleme economique dans son ensemble. Il
ne faut pas concentrer toutes les ressources sur
un seul aspect du probleme.

Se tournant ensuite vers le probleme pratique
qui se pose au Conseil, le representant de l'Aus
tralie constate qu'il s'agit de fournir de l'assistance
technique et des fonds. Le Comite administratif
de coordination, mentionne dans le projet de
resolution des Etats-Unis, etudiera precisement
ce probleme. La delegation de l'Australie appuie
ce projet de resolution qu'eHe considere comme
propre a fournir les moyens d'etudier au mieux le
probleme. On a reprocM au projet de resolution
des Etats-Unis de ne pas insister suffisamment
sur le besoin en capitaux. M. Plimsoll ruppelle a
ce sujet que 1'0n peut augmenter la production
1110ndiale de maniere sensible avec des importa
tions de capitaux tres reduites si 1'0n utilise au
maximum les ressources techniques. D'uilleurs, le
projet de resolution n'interdit en aucune fac;on
l'apport de capitaux.

Le Comite administratif de coordination dont
il est fait mention dans la proposition des Etats
Unis devrait envisager de maniere realiste les
disponibilites en materiel et en main-d'ceuvre.
I1 n'existe nulle part de ressources illimitees et
il s'agit au contraire de faire le meilleur usage
possible de ceHes dont on dispose. Le representant
de I'Australie ne crait pas qu'il soit necessaire de
proposer d'amendement au projet de resolution
des Etats-Unis; i1 pense que les membres du
Comite administratif de coordination tiendront
compte des vues exprimees au sein du Conseil.

Enfin, M. Plimsoll se declare d'accord avec le
representant de l'Inde: il faut utiliser au maximum
les organes existants et capables de participer a
la solution du probleme. I1 ne s'agit nuHement de
ereer une organisation gigantesque qui reprendrait
les travaux deja faits par des organismes
specialises.

La seance est levee a 12 h. so.
DEUX.CENT.CINQUANTE.HUITIEME

SEANCE
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York,
le mercredi 2 mars 1949, d 15 heures.

President: M. James THORN (Nouvelle-Zelande).

63. Question de la procedure d'eleetion
des membres de la Commission des
stupefiants: rapport du Comite de
procedure (E/1175, E/1175/Corr.
1 et E/1181/Rev.l)

Le PRESIDENT attire l'attention du Consei! sur
le projet de resolution soumis par le Comite de
procedure (E/1175) et les amendements proposes
par la delegation des Etats-Unis (E/1181/Rev.l).

M. KOTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) de
sire faire que1ques breves observations sur les
amendements proposes par sa delegation.

397



First, the text suggested by the Unite~
States was simpler than the somewhat comph
cated text proposed by the Committee on Pro
cedure.

Secondly, by proposing that members of the
Commission on Narcotic Drugs should be elected
for a period of three years his delegation was
only advocating the method which had been used
for all other commissions of the Council and
had proved quite satisfactory.

The adoption of those amendments would not
prejudice the aim pursued by the Committee on
Procedure, namely that there should be a cer
tain stability in the membership of the Commis
sion. That requirement, moreover, was fully
met by the provision that members should be
elected from among those Member States which
were important producing or manufacturing
countries, or countries in which illicit traffic in
narcotic drugs constituted a serious problem.
Under those terms, only 18 countries would be
eligible for membership of the Commission, so
that even if elections were held every year the
same persons would probably be re-elected, as
there were not so many to choose from.

Mr. CORLEy-SMITH (United Kingdom) said
the question had been examined at length by the
Committee on Procedure which had finally
adopted the United Kingdom proposals with
various modifications. Both his and the United
States delegation wanted to achieve the same
purpose, namely that the Commission on Nar
cotic Drugs should be stable, but they tried to
solve the problem in different ways. He felt
that if it was the desire of the Council that the
Commission should be more or less permanent
in its composition, it was better to state that
openly and to appoint some members for an
indefinite period until circumstances rendered a
change desirable.

His delegation had proposed that the consti
tution of the Commission on Narcotic Drugs
should be somewhat different from that of other
commissions for the following reasons: First,
its work was of a very specialized nature and
required a great deal of experience. Secondly,
problems dealt with by bodies such as the
Commission on Human Rights, the Social Com
mittee and the Economic Committee were of
more or less equal interest to all Members of
the United Nations. The same, however, did not
apply to problems relating to narcotic drugs;
many countries were not interested in those
problems since they neither produced nor con
sumed the drugs in question; thirdly, if the
Council endeavoured to carry on the traditions
of the League of Nations it would· try to main
tain an equal balance in the membership of the
Commission between the producers, manufac
turers and what he described as the victims of
narcotic drugs. Elections always entailed certain
di~culties which would cause further compli
catIOns.

The tradition of the League of Nations had
ueen one of permanency, although the Commis
sion on Narcotic Drugs had been at the time
Jiomewhat large and unwieldy. He thought the
present proposal for a membership of 15 would
prove satisfactory. One day, however, the Coun
cil \Vo\lld have to consider the question of addi-

En premier lieu, le texte soumis par la dele
gation des Etats-Unis est plus simple que celui
que1que peu complique - qui est propose par le
Comite de procedure.

En second lieu, en proposant que les membres
de la Commission des stupefiants soient elus pour
une periode de trois ans, la delegation des Etats
Unis ne fait que preconiser l'application de la
methode utilisee pour toutes les autres commis
sions du Conseil et qui a donne toute satisfaction.

L'adoption de ces amendements n'ira pas a
l'encontre du but que se propose d'atteindre le
Comite de procedure, a savoir assurer une cer
taine stabilite cl la composition de la Commission.
En outre, cette condition, est pleinement satisfaite
par la disposition selon laquelle les membres
seraient elus panni ceux des Etats Membres qtli
ont de l'importance du point de vue de la produc
tion ou de la fabrication des stupe£iants, ou clans
lesquels le trafic illicite des stupefiants constitue
un probleme grave. Dans ces conditions, 18 pays
seulement seraient quali fies pour sieger cl la Com
mission, de telle sorte que, meme si les elections
avaient lieu chaque anllee, les memes personnes
seraient probablement reelues, le choix etant
limite.

M. CORLEy-SMITH (Royaume-Uni) dit que la
question a ete examinee tout au long par le Comite
de procedure qui a finalement adopte les proposi
tions du Royaume-Uni avec diverses modifica
tions. Sa delegation et celle des Etats-Unis desirent
atteindre le meme but, cl savoir assurer la stabilite
de la Commission des stupefiants, mais elles
essaient de resoudre la question par des moyena
differents. It pense que si le Conseil desire que
la Commission soit plus au mains permanente dans
sa composition, il est preferable de le declarer
franchement et de designer quelques membres
pour une periode indeterminee jusqu'a ce que les
circonstances rendent un changement souha.itable.

La delegation du Royaume-Uni a propose que
la composition de la Commission des stupefiants
fut quelque peu differente de celle des autres
commissions pour les raisons suivantes. En
premier lieu, sa tache est d'une nature tres particu
Here et demande beaucoup d'experience. Deuxie
mement, les problemes traites par des organism.es
tels que la Commission des droits de l'homme, le
Comite social, le Comite economique, sont d'un
interet plus ou moins egal pour tous les Membres
de l'Organisation des Nations Unies. I1 n'en va
cependant pas de meme des questions relatives
aux stupe£iants; beaucoup de pays n'y sont pas
interesses puisqu'ils ne produisent pas et ne
consomment pas les stupe£iants en questio~.

Enfin si le Conseil s'efforce de continue!" la tradI
tion de la Societe des Nations, il doit essayer de
maintenir un juste equilibre, parmi les membres
composant la Commission, entre les pays produc
teurs ou fabricants de stupefiants et les pays que
M. Corley-Smith qualifie de victimes des st1!pe~
fiants. Les elections entrainent toujours certames
difficultes, qui provoqueront des complications
sllpplementaires.

La tradition de la Societe des Nations a ete
une tradition de permanence, bien que la Com
mission des stup6£iants ait ete a l'epoque un peu
trop nombreuse et peu maniable. I1 pense que.la
proposition actuelle tendant a ce que la Comml~

sion soit composee de 15 membres dOl:meralt
satisfaction. Un jour, cependant, le Consell aura

1

I
398



...

lional members; Germany, Italy and Japan were
eoncerned with narcotic clrugs and at some time
jll the fnture their activities in that field should
come within the scope of the Commission. Con
sequently he could not agree with the United
States representative that only 18 countries were
concerned with the question of narcotic drugs.

The principal purpose of the proposals suh
mitted by the Committee on Procedure was to
achieve stability and continuity so that conntries
could nominate their best experts and so that
the latter could devote themselves fully to their
task, in the knowledge that their work would
not come to an end within a year or two. He
regretted that he would have to oppose the
United States amendments.

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand) noted that both
the United States and the United Kingdom were
striving to achieve stability and continuity. His
delegation, however, felt that the Commission
011 Narcotic Drugs should follow the same prin
ciple of rotation of 'members as that adopted in
respect of other commissions, the more so that
such a rotation would in no way impair the
desired stability and continuity.

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) remarked that the
arguments invoking the traditions of the United
Nations in the field of elections and membership
of commissions had already been heard during
the discussion helel by the Committee on Pro
cedure. He had replied at the time and he would
do so again; in his view, the Council could not
have established traditions in a matter of three
years. It had taken certain measures, some of
which were good ones while others were very
nluch open to doubt.

There was still time to correct the mistakes
which had been made and to improve existing"
systems. In the case in question Mr. Lebeau felt
Ihat the reasons for which the Committee on
Procedure had suggested that a special rule
should be folIovired in the appointment of mel11
hers to the Commission on Narcotic Drugs were
",ell-founded. Consequently he would vote for
the proposals of the Committee on Procedure.

Mr. BUGNARD (France) said that the Commis
sion 011 Narcotic Drugs was based not only on
the relevant decisions of the Council but also on
international agreements; hence its special char
;t('ter which should he emphasized by its own
method of election ensuring permanency and
~ontinuity qf action. He therefore supported the
views expressed by the United Kingdom repre
sentative and voted in favour of the draft reso
lution submitted by the Committee on Procedure.

Mr. KURAL (Turkey) said the adoption of the
Committee's recommendations would merely
ronfirm an already existing state of affairs.
Mrmbers of the Commission on Narcotic Drugs
hacl to be chosen from among countries con
nected either with the production, manufacture
Or consumption of narcotic drugs. Those concJi
tions did not change very often and up to the
present time some countries had been regularly
re-elected whenever elections had been held.
That situation should be officially confirmed and
those members should be elected for an indefinite
period until such time as there was a change in
the conditions which made them eligible.

a envisager la question de nouveaux membres;
l'Allemagne, !'Italie et le Japan s'intl~ressent au
probleme des stupe£iants et leur activite clans ce
domaine devra un jour rentrer dans le champ
d'action de la Commission. Le representant du
Royaume-Uni ne peut donc pas estimer, comme le
representant des Etats-Unis, que la question des
stupe£iants n'inh~resse que 18 pays,

Le principal objet des propositions presentees
par le Comite de procedure est de realiser la
stabilite et la conttnuite de fac;on que les pays
puissent nommer leurs meilleurs experts et de
fac;on que ces derniers puissent se consacrer cam~

pletement a leur tache, en sachant que leurs fonc
tions ne viendront pas a expiration dans un an ou
deux. M. Corley-Smith regrette de devoir se
prononcer contre les amendements des Etats-Unis.

M. SUTCH (Nouvelle-Zelande) fait remarquer
que les Etats-Unis aussi bien que le Royaume-Uni
s'efforcent de realiser la stabilite et la continuite.
Sa delegation, cependant, considere que la Com
mission des stupe£iants devrait suivre le principe
de designation des membres par roulement qui a
ete adopte pour d'autres commissions, ce1a
d'autant plus qu'un tel roulement ne porterait
aucune atteinte a la stabithe et a la continuite
desirees.

M. LEBEAu (Be1gique) fait observer que les
arguments invoquant les traditions de l'Organisa~

tion des Nations Unies dans le domaine des elec
tions et de la composition des commissions ont
deja ete avances lors de la discussion qui a eu
lieu au Comite de procedure. It a repondu a.
l'epoque, et it le fait de nouveau, que le Conseil,
a Son avis, ne peut pas avoir etabli de traditions
apres une existence de trois ans. 11 a pris des
mesures, dont certaines sont heureuses alors que
d'autres sont tres diseutables.

I1 est encore temps de corriger les en'eurs eom
mises et d'apporter des ameliorations aux systemes
adoptes. Dans ce cas particulier, M. Lebeau estime
fondees les raisons qui ont amene le Comite de
procedure a suggerer un regime special pour la
nomination des membres de la Commission des
stupe£iants. En consequence, la Belgique votera en
faveur des propositions du Comite de procednre.

M. BUGNARD (France) declare que la Commis
sion des stttpe£iants a pour origine non seulement
les decisions appropriees du Conseil, mais egale
ment des accords internationaux; de la le carac
tere particu1ier de la Commission, qui doh etre
souligne par un mode d'election qui lui soit propre
et qui garantisse la permanence et la continuite de
son action. En consequence, M. Bugnard appuie:
le representant du Royaume~Uni et vatera pour
le projet de resolution presente par le Comite de
procedure.

M. KURAL (Turquie) estime que I'adoption
des recommandations du Comite ne fera que
confirmer l'etat de choses existant. Les membres
de la Commission des stttpe£iants doivent etre
choisis parmi les pays interesses a la production,
a la fabrication ou a la consommation des stupe
fiants. Ces conditions ne changent pas frequem
ment et, jusqu'a present, certains pays ont ete
reguIierement reelus, quelle oue soit l'epoque a
laquel1e les elections aient eu lieu. Cette situation
doit etre officie11ement confirmee, et ees membres
devraient etre elus pour une periode indeterminee
qui prendrait fin au moment Ott un changement
interviendrait dans les conditions qui les avaient
rendus eligibles.

399



It had been argued that it was necessary to
ensure some rotation-yet the same speakers had
also stressed the need for stability. As the num
ber of the countries concerned was extremely
limited, he did not see what sort of rotation
could be achieved.

Mr. FERNANDEZ STOLL (Peru) also supported
the recommendations of the Commitee on Pro
cedure. He emphasized that those recommenda
tions had been adopted only after very careful
and thorough study of the question; the pro
cedure suggested in the Committee's report was
better suited to the true nature of the Commis
sion on Narcotic Drugs which was different from
all other commissions in so far as it was an
expert body which needed continuity and flexi
bility of action if it was to achieve good results.

Mr. Wu (China) pointed out that the num
ber of countries directly concerned with nar
cotic drugs was very limited, indeed, and did
not exceed 24, of which only 18 would be eligible
at present for membership of the Commission.
That factor alone would defeat the aim of the
United States proposal, which was to ensure
some rotation in the Commission's membership.
He felt, therefore, that the Council should adopt
the recommendations of the Committee.

Mr. MENON (India) said the only question
was how best to ensure the stability, permanency
and continuity of the Commission on Narcotic
Drugs. In his view the Committee's proposals
provided the best solution.

Mr. NASS (Venezuela) referred to the Chinese
representative's statement that rotation could
only take place among a very limited numbel'
of countries. In his view, that was the main
advantage of the United States proposal for it
ensured continuity and stability while allowing
some rotation. The fundamental drawback of
the Committee's recommendation was that they
established the principle of permanrncy and
that would create a dangerolls precedent.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the United
States amendment (E/1ISI/Rev.I) to the I1rst
paragraph of the preamble of the draft resolu
tion proposed by the Committee on Procedure
(E/1175) .

The a1Hendnunt 'luas adopted.

The United States amendment to the operati7Je
pal't of the draft l'esolution PI'oposed by the
Committee was rejected by 10 votes to 8.

The dl'aft 1'esolution pl'oposed by the Commit
tee on Procedtwe, as amended, was adopted by
10 1!otes to 2, with 5 abstentions.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the recom
mendation of the Committee on Procedure that
the election of new members of the Commission
011 Nat'cotic Drugs should take place at the
latest dming the ninth session of the Cotmcil
(E/1175, paragraph 4).

The recommendation was adopted.

On a pretendu qu'il etait necessaire de rendre
possible un certain roulement; cependant, les
memes orateurs ont egalement souligne le besoin
de stabilite. Etant donne que le nombre des pays
interesses est extremement limite, M. Kural ne
voit pas quel genre de roulement pourrait etre
realise.

M. FERNANDEZ STOLL (Perou) apporte egale
ment son appui aux recommandations du Comite
de procedure. It souligne que ces recommandations
n'ont ete adoptees qu'apres une etude tres appro
fondie et complete de la question; la procedure
proposee dans le rapport du Comite est mieux
adaptee ala veritable nature de la Commission des
stupefiants, laquelle difU:re de toutes les autres
commissions en ce qu'elle est un organisme tech
nique auque1 la continuite et la souplesse d'action
sont necessaires si 1'0n veut qu'elle obtienlle de
bons resultats.

M. Wu (Chine) fait remarquer que le nombre
des pays directement interesses a la question des
stupefiants est en fait tres limite et ne depasse pas
24, au nombre desquels 18 seulement sont actuel
lement qualifies pour £aire partie de la Commis
sion. Ce seul element rend deja irrealisable l'objet
de la proposition des Etats-Unis, qtti est d'assurer
un certain roulement dans la composition de la
Commission. Le representant de la Chine estime,
par consequent, que le Conseil devrait adopter les
recommandations du Comite.

M. MENON (lnde) pense que la seule question
qui se pose est celle de savoi; comment .il. est
possible d'assurer, dans les mellleurs. co.n11t1ons,
la stabilite, la permanence et la contlOUlte de la
Commission des stupefiants. A son avis, la meil
leure solution se trouve dans les propositions du
Comite.

M. NASS (Venezuela) fait allusion a la declara
tion du representant de la Chine a~tx ~ermes ~e
laquelle le roulement ne pourra,t mtervem.r
qu'entre un nombre limite de pays. Selon lUl,
c'est la. que reside le principal avantage de la
proposition des Etats-Unis, car elle assure la
continuite et la stabilite, tout en permettant tin
certain roulement. L'inconvenient majeur pre
sente par les recommandations du Comite est
qu'elles etablissent le principe de la permanence,
ce qui constituerait un precedent dangereux.

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement pre
sente par les Etats-Unis (E/1181 /Rev.1) au
premier paragraphe du preambule du projet de
resolution propose par le Comite de· procedure
(E/1175).

L'amendement est adopte,

Par 10 voi.:r contre 8, l'amendement prBsente
par les Etats-Unis au dispositif du pro jet de reso
lution propose pew le Comite est rejete.

Par 10 voi.:r contre 2 avec 5 abstentions, le
projst de resolution pr;pose par le Comite de
procedure, tel qu'il a ete amende, est adopte.

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la recommandation
du Comite de procedure aux termes de laque~le
l'election des nouveaux membres de la Commis
sion des stupHiants devrait avoir lieu au plus tar~
a11 cours de la neuviemesession du Conse,1
(E/1l75, paragraphe 4).

La recommandation est adoptee.

j

:~
;\

400



401

p

64. Admini8trative arrangement8 he
tween the Council and the Perma
nent Central Opium Board: report
of the Social Committee (E/OB/4
and E/1166)

The PRESIDENT drew the Council's attention
to the draft resolution proposed by the Social
Committee (E/1166).

At the invitation of the President, Mr. M ay,
Chairman of the Permanent Central Opium
Board, took a seat at the Council table,

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the draft reso
lution proposed by the Social Committee.

The draft resolution was adopted unani
mOl/sly.

65. Annual report of the Permanent
Central Opium Boal'd: report of the
Social Committee (E/OB/4 and
E/1169)

The PRESIDENT drew the Council's atteIbtion
to the draft resolution proposed by the Social
Committee (E/1169) taking note of the report
submitted by the Permanent Central Opium
Board on statistics of narcotics for 1947 and the
work of the Board in 1948 and put it to the vote.
L

The draft resolution was adopted unani
mO~JSly.

Mr, May withdrew.

66. Appointment of members of the
Com.mission of Enquiry into the
Effects of Chewing the Coca Leaf:
report of the Social Committee
E/1167)

Mr, FERNA.NDEZ STOLL (Peru) requested
that his statement should appear in the official
records of the meeting and that it should be
sent to the Commission on Narcotic Drugs for
its information.

The study of the effects of chewing the coca
leaf was an international problem of extreme im
portance and complexity. The fact that Peru had
been the only country to raise the question in_
the United Nations did not mean that the prob
lem affected Peru exclusively. Other countries
were also concerned, such as Colombia, Ecuador,
Bolivia, and the north of the Argentine. The
chewing of coca leaf had been practiced in those
countries for centuries, and the question pre
sented aspects of a social, medical, economic,
agricultural, nutritive and administrative nature.

The Peruvian Government hoped that the re
sults of the work to be undertaken by the Com
mission of Enquiry would be useful to all
countries concerned. The study, because of its
complex nature, would require a certain mini
mum of time if practical results were to be
obtained.

The question of choosing experts to form
such a Commission required careful considera
tion. The Peruvian Government hoped that, in
their selection, the Commission on Narcotic
Drugs would bear in mind the nutritive aspect
of the problem. If the chewing of the coca leaf

64. Dispositions administratives arretee8
pal' le Conseil et le Comite central
permanent de l'opium: rapport du
Comite social (E/OB/4, E/1166 et
E/1166/Corr.l)

Le PRESIDENT attire l'attention du Conseil sur
le projet de resolution presente par le Comite
social (E/l166).

Sur l'invitation du President, M. M ay, Presi
dent du Comite central permanent de l'opium,
prend place ala table du Conseil.

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet de reso
lution presente par le Comite social.

A l'unanimite, le projet de resolHtion est adopte.

65. Rapport annuel du Comite central
permanent de l'opium: rapport du
Comite social (E/OB/4 et E/1169)

Le PRESIDENT attire l'attention sur le proj et de
resolution du Comite social, seIon lequelle Conseil
prend acte du rapport presente par le Comite
central permanent de l'opium sur les statistiques
des stupe£iants pour 1947 et les travaux du Comite
au cours de 1948. I1 met aux voix ce projet de
resolution (E/1169).

A l'unanimite, le projet de resolution est adopte.

M. May se retire.

66. Nomination des memhres de la Com
mission d'enquete sur les effets de
la mastication de la feuille de coca:
rapport du Comite social (E/1167)

M. FERNANDEZ STOLL (Perou) demande que
la declaration qu'il va faire figure au compte rendu
officiel de la seance et qu'eIle soit transmise a
titre d'information a la Commission des
stupefiants.

L'etude des effets de la mastication de la feuiIle
de coca est un probleme international d'une grande
importance et d'une extreme complexite. Le fait
que le Perau soit le seul pays qui ait souleve la
question devant l'Organisation des Nations Unies
ne signifie pas que ce probleme 1'affecte exc1usive
ment. I1 interesse aussi d'autres pays teIs que la
Colombie, l'Equateur, la BoIivie et l'Argentine
septentrionale. La mastication de la feuiIle de
coca est pratiquee dans ces pays depuis des siec1es,
et la question y revet des aspects de caractere
social, medical, economique, agricole, aIimentaire
et administratif.

Le Gouvernement du Perou espere que les
resuHats du travail qui sera entrepris par la
Commission d'enquete seront utiles atous les pays
interesses. En raison de son caractere de com
plexite, cette etude exigera un certain temps si l'on
veut qu'elle aboutisse ades resultats pratiques.

La question du choix des experts qui devront
composer une telle commission demande aussi
d'etre examinee avec soin. Le Gouvernement du
Perou espere que, dans ce choix, la Commission
des stupeIiants prendra en consideration l'aspect
aIimentaire du probleme. Si l'enquete revele que

-



la mastication de la feuille de coca est, en grande
partie, la consequence d'une insuffisance de nour
riture, i1 y aura lieu d'etudier soigneusement cc
facteur en vue de remedier a. la situation et
d'eliminer ainsi graduellement I'usage de la
drogue.

Le representant du Perou, propose, en conse
quence, qu'un cinquieme expert soit adj oint a. la
Commission d'enquete, ainsi que l'a suggere la
Commission des stupefiants. Il devra, soit etre
un representant de l'Organisation pOUf l'alimenta
tion et l'agriculture, soit etre expert en questions
alimentaires. Toutefois, si, pour des raisons
d'ordre administratif, on ne pouvait proceder it
cette nomination, le Gouvernement du Perou sou
haiterait que l'un des medecins que l'on designera
fut egalement expert en questions alimentaires.

M. Fermindez Stoll propose' en outre qu'on
s'attache a. designer comme experts des personnes
qui, non seulement possedent les connaissances
particulieres soulignees par la Commission des
stupefiants, mais qui soient familiarisees avec les
problemes sociologiques de l'Al11erique Iatine.

Le probleme de la mastication de la feuille de
coca se pose depuis plus de quatre cents ans et,
si l'on veut etudier la question comme il convient,
i1 faudra que la Commission visite differentes
parties du perou. Le Gouvernement de ce pays
espel'e que la Commission d'enquete pOUlTa se
rendre dans ces regions du Perou et y sejourner
aussi longtemps qu'il sera necessalre pour pro
ceder a un examen approfondi du probleme. Il
considere qu'un sejour minimum de deux mois
sera necessaire, et que toute commission qui reste
rait sur place moins longtemps serait dans I'im
possibilite de remplir cOI1venablement sa mission.
En merne temps, la Commission sera chargee
d'etudier le probleme de la limitation de la pro
duction de la feuille de coca te! qu'i! a ete pose
par la resolution du Conseil economique et social
159 (VII).

Apres avoir insiste sur le caractere international
du probleme en discussion, M. Fernandez Stoll
souligne qu'un delai d'un 1l10is ne serait pas suffi
sant pour permettre it. la COll1mission de proceder
a son enquete sur place. Le Conseil ne doit pas
perdre de vue que le probleme de la mastication
de la feuille de coca concerne plus de dix millions

. de personnes dans differents pays. Le Gouverne
ment du Perou souhaite vivement que 1'on procede
aune etude complete et, s'il n'etait pas possible de
l'entreprendre de fac;on satisfaisante pour le
moment, il pre£ererait probablement que la ques
tion fut laissee provisoirement en suspenso Toute
fois, si cet ajournement etait decide, le Gouverne
ment peruvien dec1inerait toute l'esponsabilite en
la matiere.

was found to be due, in great part, to a lack of
adequate nourishment, that factor would merit
careful study aimed at correcting the situation
and at the gradual elimination of the use of the
narcotic.

The Peruvian representative therdore pro
IJosed that if a fifth expert were appointed to
the Commission of Enquiry, as had been sug
gested by the Commission on Narcotic Drugs,
that expert should be a representative of the
Food and Agriculture Organization, or another
person who was an expert on food questions.
1f, however, for administrative reasons, such an
appointment was not feasible, then his Govern
ment hoped that one of the medical experts
appointed would also be a nutrition expert.

Mr. Fern;wdez Sto11 further suggested that
tile group of experts should be composed not
only of persons possessing the specialized know
ledge outlined by the Commission on Narcotic
Drugs, but also by individuals having a' know-
ledge of Latin-American sociology. .

The problem of the chewing of the coca leaf
had existed for over four hundred years and,
to study the matter properly, different regions
of Peru should be visited. The Peruvian Gov
ernment hoped that the Commission of Enquiry
would be able to visit those regions of Peru and
remain the necessary time to make a thorough
investigation of the problem. It considered that
a minimum stay of two months would be neces
sary, and that any Commission staying for a
shorter period of time would be unable to fulfil
its mission properly. The Commission would be
required at the same time to study the problem
of limiting the production of the coca leaf as
laid down in the Economic and Social C0lll1cil
resolution 159 (VII).

After stressing the international character of
t!le pro~lem under discussion, Mr. Fernandez
:)tol1 pomtee! out that a time limit of one month
~ur t~e ~0111111ission of Enquiry to make its
ll}Vesti.gatlOn on the spot was insufficient. The
C~)tll1cJ1 should bear in mind that the chewing
ut the. c?ca leaf wa~ a problem which affected
ten n;llllOn, people 111 various countries. The
Peruvian Government was anxious that a thor
ough study be made, and if that could not be
properly undertaken at the present time, it would
probably prefer that the matter should be left
III abeyance fo.r the time being. If that postpone
n~ent was deCided upon, however, the Peruvian
(JOVernment would decline any responsibility in
the matter.

Mr. '[<'er.na.ndez Stoll concluded by urging that M. Fernandez Stoll conc1ut en insistant pour
th.e Commission of Enquiry should be despatched 1
wlth the. least P?ssible delay, and stated that the que a Commission d'enquete soit envoyee sur
~l1ost sl1lt3;ble tl111e would be between Au ust place dans le plus Court delai possible, la periode
and. the nl1ddle of November. He expressedgtl convenant le mieux etant celle d'aout a la mi
hope that .the Commission on Narcotic D'~: novembre. I1 exprime l'espoir que la Commission
would, at Its next meeting in May choos I~fs des stl;lpe£iants desigllera it sa prochaine session,
e~per.ts to be appointed on the CO~1missioen 1e

f
en mal, les experts qui constitueront la Commis-

E.nqt1lry. 0 sion d'enquete.

'Fhe PRESIDENT .put to the vote the draft reso-
lutlOn of the SOCIal Committee on the a '. . Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet de resoIu- ,;
~l1ellt of lll~miJers of the Commission of l:~:~.t- bon du Comite social concernant la nomination
11Ito the J~ff(,l'ts of Chewing th C.. qI yf des membres de la Commission d'enquete sur les
(8:/1167). eoca .ea eUets de la mastication de la feuiIle de coca

(E/1167).

402



403

Thf! draft 'resoLution was adopted by 14 7'ot",S
,;<'ith 3 absteni'io1lS.

The PRESIDENT informed the Peruvian rep re,·
sentative that the official records of the present
discussion would be sent to the Commission on
Narcotic Drugs for its information.

67. Draft rules for the calling of inter.
national conferences: report of the
Committee on Procedure (E/1186,
E/1186/Corr.1 and E/1197)

Mr. IVlAEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) saie! that the importance of the cal1ing
of international conferences was defined by the
Charter, in particular by Article 62, paragraph ·k
That factor had not been taken into considera
tion when the members had proposed that the
Economic and Social Council should be given
the power to cal1 such conferences.

Rule 1 of the draft rules therefore was not
in accordance with the Charter. The Committee
on Procedure had recommended that the Council
Bhould call international conferences of both
States and private individuals. The latter could,
however, be invited only as consultants or ex
perts by the Secretary-General for consultation
on specific questions. The task before the Coun
cil was to draw up rules of procedure for the
Council for the calling of international confer
ences, but in accordance with the principles of
the United Nations.

The USSR delegation felt justified in sub
mitting an amendment (E/1197) to rule 1 which
would define exactly the character of representa
tion in international conferences. The amend
ment also provided for appropriate consultation
with all Member States. That provision had
already been included in the additional rules of
procedure dealing with the cal1ing of interna
lional conferences by the Economic and Social
Council which had been adopted by the General
Assembly. '

According to his amendment, rule 3 ,vould
recognize the right of aJl Member States to par
ticipate in international conferences on equal
conditions. That principle was also extended to
countries not members whose interests were
directly affected and who might be invited.

His amendment to rule 8 stated that as soon
as possible after the Council had decided to caU
a conference and not later than 60 days before
the opening thereof, the Secretary-General
would send out invitations. The amendment thus
proposed deleting the suggestion made in rule 8
tllat States which did not conduct their own
foreign relations should be invited through the
State responsible for them. The USSR deleg?-
tion considered that invitations should be sent
direct to all States; it further proposed the dele
tion of rule 11.

Finally the USSR delegation felt that Gov
ernments interested in the work of any confer
ence, and participating in that conference, should
assume the expenditures connected with it in
acronlanc(' with the scale of contributions to

Par 14 '1Ioi;t, cont1'e zero, avec 3 abstentions, le
projet de resolution est adopte.

Le PRESIDENT infonne le representant du Perou
que le compte rendu oEficiel de la discussion sera
envoye a titre d'information a la Commission des
stupe£iants.

67. Projet de reglementation concernant
la convocation des conferences in·
ternationales: rapport du Comite de
procedure (E/1186, E/1186/Col'l'.
I et E/1197)

M. MAEVSKY (Union des Republiques socia
Jistes sovietiques) dit que l'importance de la
convocation des conferences internationales est
soulignee par la Charte, en particulier par le para
graphe 4 de l'Article 62, facteUl" qui n'a pas ete
pris en consideration lorsque les membres ont
propose de donner au Conseil economique et social
le pOl1.voir de convoquer des conferences de ce
genre.

En consequence, I'article premier du projet de
reglement est en contradiction avec la Charte. Le
Comite de procedure a recommande de donner au
Conseil le pOl1voir de convoql1er des conferences
internationales d'Etats ou de particuliers. Toute
fois, ces derniers ne sauraient etre invites par le
Secretaire general qU'a titre de conseillers ou
d'experts en vue d'une consultation sur des ques
tions particulieres. La tache qui incombe au
Conseil est de recliger pour le Conseil un regle
ment concernant la convocation des conferences
internationales, mais cela doit etre accompli
conformement aux principes de l'Organisation des
Nations Unies.

La delegation de l'URSS s'estime fondee a. pre
senter un amendement (Ej1197) a I'article
premier, amendement visant a de£inir exactement
qui doit etre represente dans les conferences in
ternationales. Cet amendement prevoit egalement
une consultation appropriee de tous les Etats
Membres. Cette disposition se trouve deja inc1use
dans les articles suppJementaires au reglement
interieur de l'Assemblee generale traitant de la
convocation des conferences internationales par le
Conseil economique et social.

L'amendement a I'article 3 reconnait a tous les
Etats Membres le droit de prendre part a des
conferences internationales sur un pied d'egalite.
Ce principe s'etend egalement aux Etats non
membres directement interesses et qui peuvent
etre invites.

L'amendement a l'article 8 etablit que, dans le
plus bref delai apres que la Conseil aura decide
de convoquer une conference, et au plus tard 60
jours avant l'ouverture de celle-ci, le Secretaire
general procedera it l'envoi des invitations.
L'amendement propose ainsi de supprimer la pro
position contenue dans I'article 8 selon laqueJle
les Etats qui n'assurent pas eux-memes leurs rela
tions exterieures seraient invites par l'entremise
des Etats responsables de ceJles-ci. La delegation
de l'URSS estime que les invitations doivent etre
adressees directement it tous les Etats. Elle pro
pose en outre de supprimer l'artic1e 11.

Enfin cette delegation est d'avis que les Gau
vernements qui s'interessent aux travaux d'une
conference quelconque et y prennent part doivent
aussi prendre a leur charge les frais qu'eJle en
traine, conformement au bareme de repartition



,the United Nations approved by the General
Assembly. For that reason it had proposed the
addition of another rule embodying that idea and
suggesting that the Unit~d Nations itself might
make financial loans for the holding of such
conferences.

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) was against main
taining rule 3 as proposed by the Committee on
Procedure; as a result of that rule any country
could be prevented from participating in inter
national conferences. :He felt that the purpose
of that rule was to conceal the real political
motive to eliminate some countries from partici
pating in such conferences. The reference to
"experts" and. "organizations" was to facilitate
the acceptance of the rule as it might be argued
that certain countries would not participate in con
ferences in which they did not hold any particu
lar interest. Naturally, the organizations would
not be obliged to participate anq would have the
right to abstain, but the Council did not have
the right to prevent their participation.

The Polish representative stated that he was
in favour of the USSR amendment proposing
that all international conferences convened by
the Council should be open to all Member States
of the United Nations. He would therefore vote
in favour of the USSR amendment.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG' (United States of America)
suggested that, in accordance with the opinion
of his legal adviser, the word "States" as used
in rule 8 should not have a capital "S", since in
this case it referred to States which were not
fully responsible for their foreign relations.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the USSR
amendment (E/1197) to rule 1 of the draft
rules for the calling of international conferences
recommended by the Committee on Procedure
(E/1186).

The amendment was rejected by 12 votes to
4, with 1 abstention.

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote rule 1 as
proposed by the Committee on Procedure.

Rule 1 was adopted by 12 votes to 4, with 2
abstentions.

Rule 2 was adopted unanimously.

The PRESIDEl-<T put to the vote the USSR
amendment to rule 3.

The amendment was rejected by 13 votes to 3
with 2 abstentions. '

Rule 3 was adopted by 12 votcs to 3 with 2
abstentions. '

R~,le 4 was adopted unanimot~sly.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the USSR
amendment proposing the deletion of rule Sand
the insertion of a new text as a final rule.

The amendment was rejected by 13 votes to
3, with 1 abstention.

Rttle 5 was adopted by 14 votes to 3 with 1
abstention. '

I

Ru,zes 6 and 7 were adopted unanimously.

The PRESIDEl-<T put to the vote the USSR
amendment to rule 8.

The ame1tdment was rejected by 13 votes to
3, with 2 abstentions.

des contributions a l'Organisation des Nations
Unies approuve par l'Assemblee generale. Pour
cette raison, elle a prop()se d'ajouter un article
exprimant cette idee et proposant que l'Organisa
tion des Nations Unies elle-meme puisse accorder
une avance de fonds pour la tenue des conferences,

M. BORATYNSKI (Pologne) est oppose au main
tien de l'artic1e 3 sans la forme proposee par le
Comite de procedure. Cet article permet en dfet
d'eliminer un pays quelconque des conferences
internationales. Selon lui, eet article ,a pour objet
de masquer un desir politique reel d'empecher
certains pays de prendre part a ces conferences.
En faisant mention d' "experts" et d' "organisa
tions", on cherche a faciliter l'acceptatio?- de eel
article, car on peut pretendre que certams pays
ne tiendront pas aparticiper ades conferences qui
ne les interessent pas particulierement. N aturelle·
ment, les organisations ne seraient p,:s tenues ~e
prendre part aux conferences et auralent le ?rOlt
de s'abstenir, mais le Canseil n'a pas le drOlt de
les empecher d'y prendre part.

Le representant de ia Pologne declare qu'il
approuve l'amendement de l'URSS vis,ant a~er·
mettre a tous les Etats Membres de I Orgamsa·
tion des Nations Unies de prendre part a toutes
les conferences internationales convoquces par le
Conseil. Aussi votera-t-il en faveur de I'amende
ment de l'URSS.

M. KOTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Ameriq~e),
sugcrere apres consultation avec son consell1er
juridiq~e, que le mot States, employe a l'artic1e ~J
ne commence pas par un "S" majuscule, car 11
designe clans cet article des Etats qui ne sont pas
pleinement responsables de leurs relations &vee
l'etranger.

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
l'URSS (E/1197) a l'artic1e premier du projet
de reglement concernant la convocation des
conferences internationales propose par le Comite
de procedure (E/1186).

Par 12 voix contre 4, avec unf! abstention,
l'amendement est rejete.

Le PRESIDENT met ensuite aux voix l'article
premier te! que le propose le Comite de procedure.

Par 12 voix contre 4, avec 2 abstentions) l'article
premier est adopte.

A l'unanimiU, l'article 2 est adopte.
Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de

l'URSS a l'article 3.
Par 13 voix contre 3, avec 2 abstentio11S,

l'amendement est reiete.
Par 12 voix contre 3, avec 2 abstentions) l'al'ticle

3 est adopte.
A l'unanimite, l'article 4 est adopte.

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
l'URSS visant a supprimer l'artic1e 5 et a ajouter
un nouveau texte en tant qu'article final.

Par 13 voix contre 3, avec une abstent·ioll,
l'amendement est 1'eiete.

Par 14 voix contre 3" avec une abst~l~tiol!,
l'article 5 est adopU.

A l'unanimite, les articles 6 et 7 sont adoptes.

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix I'amendement de
l'URSS a l'article 8.

Par 13 voix contre 3, avec 2 abstentions,
l'amendement est rejete.

I
I

I

404



&

Rule 8 was adopted by 13 votes to 3, with 2
abstentions.

Rules 9 and 10 were adopted unanimMtsly.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the USSR pro
posal to delete rule 11.

The proposal was rejected by 11 votes to 4,
with 1 abstention.

Rule 11 was adopted by 13 votes to 4.

The PRESIDENT then turned to the remark
made by the representative of the United States
concerning the capitalization of the word
"States" as used in rule 8.

Mr. SCIIACHTER (Secretariat) said that in his
opinion there was no legal significance in the
use of a capital or a small letter in the word
"States", and cited various references in the
Charter to support this view. Therefore, he
added that it would be undesirable to attempt
to distinguish between 'fully sovereign States
and States which were not fully responsible for
their foreign relations through the use of small
or capital letters.

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) agreed that there
was no legal significance to be attributed to the
use of capital letters in this connexion.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America)
replied that if there was no legal significance, he
would like to request that capital letters should
not be used.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote as a whole the
draft rules of procedure for the calling of inter
national con ferences as proposed by the Com
mittee on Procedure (E/1186).

The rules 'Were adopted by 14 7Jotes to 3, with
1 abstention.

68. Procedure to he followed in con
nexion with the draft convention on
declaration of death of missing
persons: report of the Social Com
l1littee (E/1192 and E/II92/Add.
I)

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) said that the
Social Committee had agreed to postpone a dis
:USSiOI1 on the draft Convention on Declaration
)f Death of Missing Persons until the opinions
If all Governments had been received. Only six
::;overnments had submitted their opinions up
o the present time. Furthermore, Mr. Boratynski
fid not think that any useful purpose would he
icrvec1 by discussing procedure separately from
he substance of the problem. In his opinion,
he request for comments from the International
~efugee Organization was inexpedient, and he
herefore suggested that the words "and of the
international Refugee Organization" should be
leleted from sub-paragraph (ii) of the fifth para
;raph of the draft resolution proposed by the
30cial Committee (E/1192).

The draft Declaration was further compli
~ated by questions of international law. The
Jpinioll of the IRO could not be solicited in
~vcry case, and the Polish representative saw no
'eason why it should be asked for in the present
I1stance.

Mr. SUTCI-I (New Zealand) referred to the
inancial estimates presented by the Secretary
:;eneraI in accordance with rule 30 of the rules

Par 13 voi:l: coutre 3, avec 2 abstentions, ['arti·
cle 8 est adopte.

A l'unanimite, les articles 9 et 10 sont adoptes.

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix I'amendement de
l'URSS visant a supprimer l'article 11.

Par 11 voix contre 4, avec une abstention,
l'amendement est rejete.

Par 13 voix contre 4, l'article 11 est adopte.

Le PRESIDENT rappelle alors la remarque qu'a
faite le representant des Etats-Unis au sujet de
l'emploi d'une majuscule dans le mot "States"
dans le texte de l'article 8.

M. SCHACHTER (Secretariat) explique qu'a Son
sens l'empJoi d'un "S" majuscule ou minuscule
dans ce mot n'a pas de signification juridique. I1
cite a l'appui de cette these differents passages de
la Charte. Dans ces conditions i1 ajoute qu'il
serait pelt indique d'essayer d'etablir une dis
tinction entre Etats entierement souverains et
Etats qui n'assurent pas eux-memes leurs relations
exterieures par l'emploi d'une majuscule ou d'ul1e
minuscule.

M. ORDONNEAU (France) estime egalement que,
en l'occurence, I'emploi de majuscules n'a pas de
signification juridique.

M. KOTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) re
pond que, puisqu'il n'y a pas de difference de
signification juridique, il demandera que ce mot ne
soit pas ecrit avec une majuscule.

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'ensemble du
projet de reglement concernant la convocation des
conferences internationales, propose par le Comite
de procedure (E/1186).

Par 14 voix contre 3, avec ttne abstention, le
reglement est adopte.

68. Procedure it suivre an sujet du pro·
jet de convention concernant la de.
claration de deces des personnel!!
disparues: rapport du Comite social
(E/1192 et E/1192/Add.I)

M. BORATYNSKI (Pologne) rappelle que le
Comite social avait decide de differer la discussion
du projet de convention concernant la declaration
de deces des personnes disparues jusqu'a ce que
tous les Gouvernements aient fait conl1aitre leur
avis a ce sujet. Or, a I'heure actuelle, six Gou
vernements seulement ont fait connaitre leur point
de vue. D'autre part, M. Boratynski estime qu'il
est sans utilite aucune de discuter separement de
la procedure sans aborder en meme temps le fond
du probleme. A son avis, il n'est pas indique de
solliciter les observations de l'Organisation inter
nationale pour les re£ugies, et il propose, en con
sequence, de supprimer, a l'alinea ii) du cinquieme
paragraphe du projet de resolution propose par
le Comite social (E/1192), les mots : "et celles de
l'Organisation internationale pour les re£ugies".

Le projet de convention se trouve encore corn
plique par des questions de droit international.
On ne saurait solliciter l'avis de l'OIR dans tous
les cas, et le representant de la Pologne ne voit
pas pourquoi on le demanderait dans le cas present.

M. SUTCR (Nouvelle-Zelande) se reporte aux
previsions de depenses presentees par le Secre
taire general confonnement a l'article 30 du

405



of procedure of the Council (E/1192/ :\dd.l ).
He pointed out that the diffe:ence between hold
ing the meeting at Geneva Illstead of at Lake
Success would only amount to 200 c1011ar!i, and
he saw very positive reasons !n fav?ur of hold
ing the meeting in Geneva, 1I1c1udmg the fact
Lhat the headquarters of the IRO were estab
lished in that city.

He could see no valid reason, howe\'cr, for
!icnding three members of the Sccretariat from
Lake Success to Geneva. The IRO could no
doubt provide the necessary facilities for clerical
help, in which case it would be possible to reducc
the Secretariat staff to be sent to Geneva.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of .'\mcrica)
endorsed the views expressed by the New Zea
land representative on both questions. The
United States delegation also felt that Geneva
would be a suitable place in which to hold the
meeting and it hoped that the personnel to he
sent from Lake Success could Iw recltll:ed from
three to two persons.

Mr. SCHACHTER (Secretariat) said that there
were good reasons why the meeting should he
held in Geneva, but he wished to remind the
Council that the ILO would probably be meet
ing at the same time, and therefore there was
some doubt whether the necessary facilities and
services would be available for the ad hoc COlll
mittee.

Wi th regard to the number of persons to be
sent from the Secretariat, the figl1re given by
the Secretary-General was only a tentative esti
mate. He agreed that clerical ann secretarial help
should be ohtained in Geneva but pointed out
that two legal experts familiar with the draft
convention would probably have {o bc sent from
l.ake Success. But in view of the difficulties in
\'olved, he was inclined to think that (11(' mccting
would have to be held at Lake Success.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the Polish
amendment to delete the words "and of the
International Refugee Organization" frOI11 sub
paragraph (ii) of the fifth paragraph of the
draft resolution of the Social COl11l11ittec
(E/1192).

The amendment was 1'ejected by 14 votes ta
3, with 1 abstention.

The d1'aft resal1ttion proposed' "v thl' Social
C011lmittee was adopted bi' 11 7IotC'S' tn 3, 71,ith 1
ohstl'n/ion. .

69. Declaration of old age rights: re.
port of the Social Committee
(E/II85 and E/1185/Add.I)

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand) wished it to be
ma.de c1~ar that in voting for the draft reso
ItJbon proposed by the Social Committee
(E/ll~5), the Coullcil would not necessarily he
approvtng the Secretary-General's financial esti
mate rEI 11851A,dd.!): T!lC estimate envisaged
two stages of ItlVestIgatlOn: with ('('gard to
phase 1, he was not sure that ('ven ;In ~xpendi
tllr.e of 2.600 dollars was. necessary; as for phase
2, 1l held not yrt heen dISCl1SS~d by I·he Coun,il.

Mr. CORLEY-~M1TH (United Kingdom) (Ol11
~Ietely agreed WIth the N(~w Zealand representa
tive. Moreover, he harl understood from the

~egl~l1lent interiet!r dtl Conseil (E/1192/Add 1)
II slgnale que, SI le cOl1lite special envI's : .
"'G' , age SereUtllt a eneve et non a Lake Success 1 d'ff'

d 1 f . , a I e·
rence ans es rats ne sera que de 200 dollar
'1 . d . '. s, etI Salt cs ralsons perel1lptolres qui milite t
f . d I ' . d . , , n enavettt e a reUI1ton u conute, a Geneve t

t I f · I" d ' , en reau res e alt que e sIege e I OIR se trouve d
cette ville. ans

Toutefois,. il ne voit aucttne raison valable pour
cm'oyer trOIS membres c1u Secretariat de Lak
Success a Geneve. I1 ne fait aucun doute que
1'(~lIR puiss~ fournir le. persOl~nel. de bureau neces:
sal re, Cl' qUI perm,ettr.alt ;Ie ;edulre !e nombre des
mel1lhres du Secretanat a detacher a Geneve.

.l\L KOTSCHNIG (Etat~-Unis d'Amerique) soUs.
cnt aux vues du representant de la Nouvelle
Zclande s.u r le? deux: questi?ns. La delegation des
Etats-Ums estune, elle aUSSI, que Geneve serait un
endroit de reunion convenable et elle espere que
le 1l011lhre de personnes detachees de Lake Success
potlrra etre rcdtlit de trois a deux.

M. SCHACHTER (Secretariat) reconnait qu'iI y
a de bormes raisons pour tcnir la reunion a
GenCve, mais il tient a rappeler au Conseil que
I'OIT siegera probablement it la tneme epoque et
fju'il n'est done nullement certain que les locaux
et les services nccessaires au comite special puis
sent etre fournis.

En Cl' qui concerne le uombre des personnes qui
seraient envoyees par le Secretariat, le chiffre
c10nne par le Secretaire general n'est qu'une ap·
proximation. 11 reconnait que le comite devrait
pouvoir trouver a Geneve du personnel de bureau,
mais fait remarquer que le Secretariat devra pro·
hahlel1lent detacher de Lake Success deux experts
juridiqnes familiarises avec le projet de conven
tion. Etant donne par consequent toutes les diffi
cultes, M. Schachter incline apenser que le comite
devr<\ se reunir it Lake Success.

Le PRESIDENT met atlx voix I'amendment de la
Pologne visant a supprimer dans l'alinea ii) du
cinquieme paragraphe du projet de resolution dn
COl11ite social (E/ 1192), les mots "et celles de
l'Organisation internationale pour les refugies",

Par 14 7.Joi:r contra 3, avec fine abstention,
l'amendement est rejete.

Par 14 7Joi:t: confre 3, aver une abstention, ,le
projet de rCsoll/6on P1'opose pa,r le Camite SOCIal

est adopfr.

69. Declaration des droits des vieiIlards:
rapport du COl11ite social (E/1185
et E/II85/Add.I)

M. SUTCH (Nouvelle-ZClande) desire qu'~l soit
bien entendu que s'il vote en faveur du proJet de
resolution propose par le COl11ite social (E/P~5)t
le Conseil n'aura pas, par hi meme, approuve.l e~a
estil1latif des depenses prepare par le Secre!alr.e
genera! (E/1185/Add.1). Cl' document pre~t
que l'enquete se deroulera en deux Hapes IS
tillctes: M. Sutch doute qu'i1 soit absolune~~
necessaire de consacrer une somme de 2.600 d9

1
a,

pour la premiere phase: d'autrc part le Consel n a
pas encore etudie la deuxieme phase,

M. CORLEy-SMITH (Royaume-Uni) partage nil:
tierel11ent l'avis du representant de; la Nd~le r~
Zelande. D'autre part, il avait dedtnt des ec a

represe
meetitl~

SR.70)
additiol
prelimil
know '
,dditior

Mrs.
the ma
Social
(xaminc

AfteI
had COl

taken il
, snl1lmal

lor wh
appoint
ment oJ
few 1110

and lOt
The est
expendi
Geneva
Geneva

With
attain i
siderabl
to calet
Council
matter.

Mr.
the Sec
that wa
Social I

lion wl
was n01

which
work, I

snggest
Iloclt1ue
was nc(
at alL

The
tion co
510n an
whom
mcntati
in the
slons r
(ounci
[I shot
voting
the Co
the cor

Mr,
Genera
had g:
agenda
which
Social
tioll 0

Ilocum
ence a
short]
sillly f
that lJ
the sp

As
projec
tral 1
Social



ps

representative of the Secretariat at the 70th
meeting of the Social Committee (ElAC.7/
SR.70) that it did not seem there would be any
additional budgetary requirements during the
preliminary stage of the work. He wished to
know why it was at present considered that
additional expendi ture would be necessary.

Mrs. MYRDAL (Secretariat) stated that when
the matter had been under discussion in the
Social Committee the Secretariat had not yet
examined the financial implications.

A fter considering the question, the Secretariat
had concluded that the work should be under
taken in two stages. The first stage would be the
sLUl1l11arizing of all the available documentation,
for which the cheapest method would be to
appoint one qualified officer from the Depart
ment of Social Affairs, who would work for a
few months in Geneva in liaison with the ILO
;met for the rest of the time at Lake Success.
The estimate of 2,600 dollars was to cover the
expenditure involved in sending that officer to
Geneva and in transferring material frol11
Geneva to Lake Success.

\"'ith regard to the second phase, which might
attain any dimensions and could involve COl1
siderable work, the Secretariat had not attempted
to calculate the financial implications, since the
Council had yet to express its wishes in the
matter.

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) pointed out that
the Secretariat estimate contemplated something
that was very different from the concept of the
Social Committee and of the Argentine delega
tion which had first raised the question. What
was now proposed was in fact a research project
which would involve a tremendous amount of
1I'0rk, whereas the Social Committee had only
suggested the preparation of a digest of existing
documentation, for which he doubted whether it
was necessary for an officer to be· sent to Geneva
at all.

The matter of any further study of the ques
lion could safely be left to the Social Commis
sion and the Commission on Human Rights, to
whom the draft resolution required the docu
mentation to be submitted. If phase 2 were kept
in the Secretariat estimate those two Commis
sions might well interpret it to mean that the
Council wished them to work on such a project.
It should therefore be made quite clear that in
voting on the report of the Social Committee,
the Council was not committing itself even to
the consideration of phase 2.

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) drew attention to
General Assembly resolution 213 (Ill), which
had given rise to the item on the Council's
agenda. In order to comply with the resolution,
which did not make any concrete proposals, the
Social Committee had decided that a documenta
tion on the subject should be compiled. That
documentation, however, was already in exist
ence and could be supplied by the ILO after a
short period required for its collection and pos
sibly for a little more research. It was precisely
that type of work for which collaboration with
the specialized agencies had been provided.

As far as phase 2 was concerned, such a
project had never been contemplated by the Gen
eral Assembly nor by any other hody. If the
Social Committee's draft resolution was under-

lions faites par le representant <lu Secretariat lors
de la 70eme seance du Comite social (ElAC.7I
SR,70) que la phase preliminaire des opera
tions n'entrainerait probablement pas d'obligations
bugetaires supplementaires. M. COl'ley Smith aime
rait savoir pour queUes raisons on juge main tenant
ces depenses nccessaires.

Mme MYRDAL (Secretariat) fait remarquer
qu'au moment ou 'le Comite social etudiait cette
question, le Secretariat n'avait pas encore examine
les incidences financieres du projet.

Apd:s examen de la question, le Secretariat est
parvenu a la conclusion que les travaux devraient
se derouler en deux Hapes. Au COUl'S de la pre
miere phase des operations, on resumerait tottte la
documentation dont on dispose; la methode la
mains onereuse consisterait a detacher un fonction
naire qualifie du Departement des questions
sociales qui serait charge de travailler pendant
quelques mois a Geneve, en collaboration avec
!'OIT, puis, a Lake Success. La somme de 2.600
dollars est prevue pour couvrir les frais de voyage
de ce fonctionnaire aGeneve et les frais de trans
port des documents de Geneve a Lake Success.

Le Secretariat n'a pas cherche a ca1culer les
incidences financieres de la deuxieme phase des
operations, dont l'ampleur n'a pas ete determinee
et qui peut necessiter des travatL"X: considerables,
etant donne que le Conseil n'a pas encore exprime
ses vues en la matiere.

M. PLIMSOLL (Australie) souligne que les
evaluations faites par le. Secretariat portent sm un
sujet qui s'Cloigne considerablement des con
ceptions du Comite social et de la delegation de
l'Argentine, qui a ete la premiere it sottlever la
question. On propose maintenant en realite l'exe
cution d'un programme d'enquetes qui entrainerait
une somme enorme de travail, tandis que le Comite
social avait simplement propose de condenser la
documentation deja existante, ce qui, de l'avis de
M. Plimsoll, n'aurait sans doute pas exige le
dCtachement d'ttn fonctionnaire a Geneve.

On pourrait sans crainte confier le soin de
poursuivre l'etnde de la question it la Commission
des questions sociales et a la Commission des
droits de l'homme auxquelles, aux termes du
projet de resolution, doit etre soumise la docu
mentation preparee. Si on laisse, dans la note du
Secretariat, subsister la mention de la deuxieme
phase, ces deux Commissions pourraient aisement
croire que le Conseilleur demande d'entreprendre
l'execution de ce projet. Aussi faut-il etablir
c1airement que le Conseil, en votant sur le rapport
du Comite social, ne s'engage meme pas it etudier
la question de la deuxieme phase.

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) attire l'attention dn
Conseil sur la resolution 213 (Ill) de l'Assemblee
generale qui a amene le Conseil it placer la ques
tion a son ordre du jour. En application de cette
resolution qui neJormule pas de propositions con
cretes, le Comitesocial a decide qu'il etait neces
saire cl'etablir une documentation sur la question.
Toutefois, cette documentation existe dej it et
pourrait etre rassemblee et fournie par l'OIT a
bref delai, apres peut-etre quelque travail de
recherche supplementaire. C'est precisement pour
ce genre de travail qu'a ete prevue la collaboration
avec les institutions specialisees.

En ce qui concerne la deuxieme phase des
operations, aucun projet de ce genre n'a ete en
visage ni par l'Assemblee generale ni par aUCUI1
autre organisme. S'il est entendu que le projet de

407



stood to envisage such a project, he would be
unable to vote for it.

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) recalled that he
had stated the views of the Polish delegation in
the Social Committee, when he had stressed that
old age rights were one of the basic human
rights, and that the documentation prepa:ed
should therefore be submitted to the CommiSSIOn
on Human Rights. Some members had urged
that it should be submitted to the Social Com
mission instead, until, finally, a compromise had
ueen reached whereby it was to be submitted to
both Commissions. In his opinion that was a
most impractical procedure, the matter belonged
properly to the Commission on Human Rights,
and he proposed that the reference to the Social
Commission in paragraph (b) should be deleted.

Secondly, Mr. Boratynski wished to propose
the deletion of the words "... in collaboration
with the International Labour Organisation and
other appropriate bodies ..." in paragraph (a)
of the draft resolution. It was not for the Coun
cil to direct the Secretary-General in the matter
of collaboration; he himself should decide which
were the "appropriate bodies".

Mr. CORLEy-SMITH (United Kingdom) asso
ciated himself with the views expressed by the
representatives of Australia and Belgium.

Mr. MENON (India) also agreed with the Aus
tralian and Belgian representatives. The draft
resolution of the Social Committee asked only
for the preparation of documentation. If that
was to involve additional expenditure, he might
feel obliged to vote against it altogether.

Mrs. MYRDAL (Secretariat) pointed out that
there were two factors in the draft resolution
which had made it difficult for the Secretariat
to plan its work of investigation. In the first
place, the draft resolution asked for documenta
tiOI? co~cerning "the basic features of measures,
leglslatlve and otherwise, for the benefit of aged
person~ . . . ". ~he words "and otherwise"
could mclude all kmds of administrative meas
ure.s, for example, housing measures about
wh~ch d~cumentation might not be avail~ble and
which lTI1ght therefore necessitate research.

Secon.dly, sub-paragraph (a) (ii) asked for
summanzed documentation on the effect of such
m~~sures on. the standard of living. That again
nug 11 necessItate considerable research.

She would suggest that if the words "a _
1I1ary. of the documentation on the subject" ~l1TI
~~sed 111 the .draft resolution, instead of the wo~~:
a summanzed documentation " th t IdI 1 . d' . .. a wou

c car y 111 lcate that it referred only to d
mentation already in existence. ocu-

If the Council di.d not consider that it should
embark upon the Wider study cont' d' h
2, the Secretariat would withdra~l~~e 111tP ase
for ph 2 1 . es UTIate

as.e. ,so t 1at It would be quite clear that
any declSI.on taken on the draft resoluf 0 d'd
not commit the Council in any way to ~h~se ~.

resolution du Comite social envisage ce projet, il
sera impossible aM. Lebeau de voter en sa faveur.

M. BORATYNSKI (Pologne) rappelle ql1'il a
precise au Comite social la position de la delega
tion polonaise. Il a souligne en effet que ki
droits des yieillards etaient au nombre des droit;
fondamentaux de l'homme et qu'il conviendrait
donc de soumettre la documentation sm la ques
tion a la Commission des droits de I'hOIllIllC.
Certains ont insiste pour que cette docLlmelltatioil
soit plutot presentee a la Commission des qlte~·

tions sociales, si bien qu'on s'est arrete a ulle
solution de compromis en decidant que la documen
tation serait presente'~ aux deux Commissions.
M. Boratynski estime que cette fa<;on de proceder
n'est pas du tout pratique: la question appartiellt,
par sa nature meme, a la Commission des droits
de l'homme. 11 propose done de supprimer a
l'alinea b) du projet la reference it la Commission
des questions sociales.

En second lieu, M. Boratynski propose de sup
primer cl l'alinea a) du projet de resolution It;
mots: "... en collaboration avec l'Organisatio!J
internationale du Travail et avec les autres orga
nismes appropries ..." 11 n'appartient pas au
Conseil de donner des directives au Secretaire
general en ce qui concerne les questions de colla
boration; c'est au Secretaire general lui-meme de
juger quels sont les "organismes appropries".

M. CORLEy-SMITH (Royaume-Uni) s'associe
aux vues des repn§sentants de l'Australie et de la
Belgique.

M. MENON (Inde) partage uussi l'avis des
representants de l'Australie et de la Belgique. Il
n'est question, dans le projet de resolution du
Comite social, que de la preparation cl'une docu
mentation. Si cette preparation doit entrainer des
clepenses supplementaires, M. Menon se trom-era
peut-etre contraint de voter contre l'ensemble dll
projet.

Mme MYRDAL (Secretariat) souligne que le
projet de resolution presente deux element: qui
ont gene le Secretariat dans la preparation de
son programme d'enquetes. En premier lieu, le
projet demande une documentation portant sur
"les caracteres essentiels des mesures legislath'es
et autres en fayeur des vieillards ..." Les mots
"et autres" peuvent s'appliquer it toutes sortes
de mesures administratives comme, par exempJe,
les mesures relatives au logement, au sujet des
queUes il n'existe peut-etre pas de documentation
disponible, ce qui rendrait une enquete necessaire.

En second lieu, l'alinea a) ii) demande egale
ment une documentation succincte sur l'eHet de
ces mesures sur le niveau de vie des Yieil1ards, ce
qui pourrait egalement necessiter des recherches
considerables.

Mme Myrdal suggere de substituer dans le
projet de resolution, les mots: "un resume de la
documentation sur la matiere" aux mots: "une
do~umentation succincte ...", ce qui mOlltrerait
clatrement que le projet ne porte que sur la
documentation existant deja.

Si le Conseil estime qu'il ne doit pas s'engager
dans l'etude plus vaste prevue par la deuxiel11e
phase, le Secretariat retirerait I'etat estimatif des
de~enses relatives a cette phase, de maniere a cc
qu'll soit clairement etabli que toute decision
concernant le projet de resolution n'engagerait
aucunement le COllseil it propos de la deuxiemc
phase.

408



409

•

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) moved the deletion
of sub-paragraph (a) (ii), in order to assist the
Secretariat, whose difficulty he appreciated.

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) declared that, with or
without that amendment, he could not support
the draft resolution. The procedure it envisaged

~J was not ill accordance with the idea of collabo
ration with the specialized agencies as provided
for ill the Charter. If any members of the Coun
cil would support him, he was prepared to pro
pose an amendment to the effect that the ILO
should be asked to provide the necessary docu
mentation.

Mr. DICH (Denmark) urged that the Council
was obliged by the General Assembly resolution
to submit a proposal to the Assembly. Moreover
he thought it was quite correct to ask the Social
COlllmission to deal with the question.

He agreed that the study at present under dis
cussion was probably a very different matter
from anything the original Argentine proposal
had envlsaged. The Cummittee. had, however,
wanted to remove the question trom the purely
philosophical sphere of the Argentine proposal
and to stress its social aspect.

With regard to the Australian amendment,
he considered that it was essential for the Coun
cil to have information on the effect on the
slandard of living.

Mr. FERNANDEz STaLL (Peru) fully sup
porled the Belgium proposal tl. 4\. the preparation
01 documentatIOn should simply be referred to
the ILO. That had, in fact, been the suggestion
of the Peruvian delegation in the Social Com
mittee.

He saw no fundamental difference between
tll~·:;~~~:.\.:des of the Belgian and Danish repre
sentatives. The ILO, as an organ of an eminently
social character, would undoubtedly take account
of the effect on the standard of living when
considering the whole problem.

Mr. BLocQ-MAscART (France) 'was surprised
at the discussion that had arisen, in view of the
fact that a substantial majority in the Social
Committee had deliberately moved from the
Argentine proposal towards a resolution of a
more practical social character, and had also
considered the work that such a project would
involve.

With regard to the Belgian proposal, the
French delegation was convinced that, even if
the ILO had all the necessary documentation
available, it would still be more advisable for the
Secretariat to act as an intermediary between
the ILO and the Council, although he considered
that the estimated cost of 2,600 dollars was un
necessarily high.

He would therefore !?upport the principle of
the Secretariat obtaining the documentation from
the ILO for submission to the Council, but he
would ask the Secretariat not to allow the cost
of that procednre to become so high as to render
the suggestion impracticable.

M. PLIMSOLL (Australie) propose la suppres
sion de I'alinea a) ii) en vue d'aider le Secretariat,
car il Se rend compte des difficultes que ce demier
a a surmonter.

M. LEBEAu (Belgique) declare qu'il ne peut
appuyer le projet de resolution, que ce dernier
soit ou non amende de cette £a<;on. La £a<;on de
proci~der qui y est prevue n'est pas conforme a
I'idee de collaboration avec les institutions spe
cialisees contenue dans la Charte. Si des membres
du Conseil le secondent, il est dispose a proposer
un amendement tendant a demander cl. I'OIT de
fournir la documentation necessaire.

M. DrCH (Danemark) souligne qu'en vertu de
la resolution de l'Assemblee generale, le Conseil
est tenu de soumettre une proposition a I'Assem
blee. En outre, le representant du Danemark
pense qu'il est tout a fait normal de demander a
la Commission des questions sociales de s'occuper
du probleme.

II admet que I'etude dont discute le Conseil
constitue probablement un probleme tres different
de ce qui etait envisage dans la proposition initiale
de I'Argentine. Neanmoins, le Comitea desire
retirer le probleme du domaine purement philoso
phique ou le pla<;ait la proposition argentine et
insister sur ses aspects sociaux.

En ce qui concerne l'amendement de l'Australie,
M. Dich estime qu'il est indispensable que le
Conseil possede des renseignements sur l'effet
des mesures sur le niveau de vie des interesses.

M. FERNANDEZ STOLL (Perou) appuie entiere
ment la proposition de la Belgique tendant a ce
que la preparation de la documentation soit simple
ment confiee a I'OIT. En fait, c'est ce que la
delegation du Perou avait suggere au sein du
Comite social.

II ne voit pas de difference fondamentale entre
les attitudes des representants de la Be1gique et
du Danemark. En examinant l'ensemble du pro
bleme, l'OIT, organisme de caractere eminem
ment social, tiendra compte sans aucun doute de
l'effet des mesures sur le niveau de vie des
interesses.

M. BLOCQ-MASCART (France) s'etonne de la
tournure qu'a prise la discussion, etant donne
qu'une majorite substantielle du Comite social
s'etait deliberement ecartee de la proposition de
I'Argentine pour s'orienter vel'S une resolution
d'un caractere social plus pratique, en tenant
compte du travail qu'entrainerait un tel projet.

En ce qui concerne la proposition belge, la
delegation de la France est convaincue que, meme
en supposant que l'OIT disposat de toute la docu-·
mentation necessaire, il serait neanmoins prefe
rable que le Secretariat constituat le lien entre
l'OIT et le Conseil. II considere cependant que la
somme de 2.600 dollars prevue dans I'etat estimatif
est trop elevee.

C'est pourquoi il se declare en faveur du prin
cipe suivant lequel le Secretariat obtiendrait de
I'OIT la documentation qui doit etre soumise au
Conseil, mais il prie le Secretariat d'eviter que
cette procedure n'entraine des frais si eleves qu'ils
rendent la suggestion irrealisable.

... ;;

• , ; ~ f

'I:

'\1)' '



Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America)
stated that his delegation had voted in favour
of the draft resolution in the Social Committee,
on the understanding that it would not involve
any additional expenditure. He would vot~ for it
in the Council on the same understandmg, as
he was convinced that the Secretariat could find
some means to carry out the work without any
additional expenditure.

Mrs. MYRDAL (Secretariat) confirmed that
the expenditure involved relating to the first
phase, might be absorbed in the present budget.

Mr. MAEVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
public) supported the two amendments proposed
by the Polish representative.

He added that the USSR delegation could not
vote for the paragraph which mentioned col
laboration with the ILO, since that body, which
was slow in all its activities, had appeared in
a particularly unfavourable light in its work
on a convention regarding old-age rights. The
ILO representative had informed the Social
Committee that his organization had been work
ing on the convention since 1930. As far as Mr.
Maevsky could see, the only result of 19 years'
work so far was paper. Moreover, the USSR,
not being a member of the ILO, could not en
trust the question to that body.

With regard to the second Polish amendment,
namely that the prepared documentation should
be submitted to the Commission on Human
Rights only, he pointed out that that Commis
sion was well equipped to deal with the problem,
and that to refer the matter to more than one
commission would only involve more expense
and less responsibility on the part of each com
mission dealing with it.

The PRESIDEN~ announced that he would put
the draft reSOI?tlOn. to the vo~e paragraph by .
paragraph, deallllg with the vanous amendments
as the paragraphs to which they referred
occurred.

He first put to the vote the Polish amendment
to delete the words, "in collaboration with the
International Labour Organisation" in sub
IJal'agraph (a).

The amendment was rejected by 13 votes to 3.

Sub-pa1'agraph (a) (i) was adopted by 12
,votes to 3, with 1 abstention.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the Australian
a~endment to delete sub-paragraph (a) (ii) .

.The amendment was rejected by 8 votes to 5
with 3 abstentions. '

Sub-p~ragraph (a) (ii) was adopted by 13
• 11utes, w1th 3 abstentions.

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the Polish
amendment to delete the words "to th S . I
Comn" d" . e oClallSSl011 all m sub-paragraph (b).

T~e amend-me1~t was rejected by 10 votes to
5, w1th 2 abste1ltwns.

Sub-I:aragraph (b) wa~ adopted by 12 vat
fa 1, w1th 5 abstentions. . es

d
The last pa~agraph of the draft resolution was

a opted unammously.

M. KOTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique)
rappelle que sa delegation a vote en faveur clu
projet de resoluti~n au. Com!te so.cial, .etant en
tendu que cette resolutIOn n entrameralt aucune
depense supplementaire. Il votera en favellr de
ce projet au Conseil cl la meme condition parce
qu'il est convaincu que le Secretariat peut troU\'er
les moyens d'accomplir le travail sans depenses
supplementaires.

Mme MYRDAL (Secretariat) confirme que le
budget actuel pourrait absorber les depenses afif
rentes cl la premiere phase.

M. MAEVSKY (Union des Republiques soda
listes sovietiques) appuie 1es deux amendements
proposes par le representant de la Pologne.

Il ajoute que la delegation de l'URSS ne peul
voter en faveur du paragraphe qui prevoit la col
laboration avec I,OIT, parce que eet organisme,
qui est lent dans toutes ses activites, s,est revele
sous un jour particulierement de£avorable a l'occa
sion de ses travaux sur une convention concemant
les droits des vieillards. Le representant de l'OIT
a fait savoir au Comite social que son organha
tion travaille a la preparation de cette convention
depuis 1930. Pour autant qu'il puisse en juger,
M. Maevsky constate que dix-neuf annees de tra
vail n'ont pu produire que du papier. En outre,
l'URSS, n'etant pas membre de l'OIT, ne saurait
lui confier cette question.

En ce qui concerne le second amendement de la
Pologne, qui tend aee que la documentation prf
paree soit soumise seulement cl la Commission des
droits de l'homme, i1 souligne que cette Commis
sion est parfaitement a meme de s'occuper du
probleme et que le fait de transmettre la question
aplus d'une commission ne' peut qu'entrainer des
depenses supplementaires et diminuer la responsa
bilite incombant cl chacune des commissions qui
s'en occupel'ont.

Le PREsIDEN'r declare qu'il va mettre aux voix
le projet de resolution paragraphe par paragraphe,
et que les differents amendements seront pris en
consideration en meme temps que les paragraphe;
auxquels ils ant trait.

Il met d'abord aux voix l'amendement de la
Pologue tendant a supprimer les mats "en colla
boration avec l'Organisation internationale du
Travail et avec les autres organismes appropries",
a l'alinea a).

Par 13 voiz contre 3, l'amel1dement est rejeJe.

Par 12 voix contre 3, avec une abstentioll,
l'alinea a) i) est adopte.

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix }'amendement de
l'Australie tendant a suppri'mer l'aIinea a) it)

Par 8 voiz contre 5, avec 3 abstenti01Is, l'amen
dement est rejete.

Par 13 voix contre zero, avec 3 abstent'ions,
l'alinea a) ii) est adopte.

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de la
Polog~e ,tendant a supprimer les mats "a la
CommlsslOn des questions sociales et" a l'ali-
nea b). '

Par 10 voix contre 5, avec 2 abstenti01zs, l'amell
dement est rejeiC.

l
' ~a~ 12 voiz contre une, avec 5 abstentions,
almea b) est adopte.

A l'una1!imitc, le dernier paragraphe dtt projet
de resolutwn est adopte.



The draft resolution as a whole was adopted
by 11 11otes, with 5 abstentiom.

The meeting rose at SAD p.m.

TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTY·NINTH
MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York,
on Thursday, 3 March 1949, at 11 a.m.

Preside1!t: Mr. J ames THORN (New Zealand).

70. Continuation of the discussion on
the economic development of under·
developed countries (E/1119 and
E/1207) and technical assistance
for economic development (El
1174,E/l191, E/1196 and El
1206)

Mr. SARPER (Turkey) noted that the mem
hers of the Council had given great attention to
the question of the economic development of
under-developed areas which had been on the
Council's agenda for some days. Several repre
sentatives had quite rightly stressed the impor
tance and urgency of that problem. Some very
useful comments on the various aspects of the
~ucstion and certain suggestions regarding the
essential measures to he taken had already been
made. Nevertheless, the only concrete proposal
hefore the Council was that submitted by the
United States representative, whose excellent
statement contained principles which might serve
as a guide for the economic policy of many
l'ountries.

Mr. Sarper gave the following- summary of
the principal ideas put forward by preceding
speakers: first, the words "economic develop
ment" should not be taken in the narrow sense
of industrialization alone. Economic develop
ment applied also to agriculture, the mining
industry, transport and communications, electric
power and the technical education of the popu
lation. Secondly, economic development was
essentially dependent on the natural resources
of the country in question, on the efforts of the
population itself and on the finn measures which
the Governments concerned should adopt for
Illat purpose. Thirdly, economic development
could also be accelerated through international
co-operation. Fourthly, such co-operation could
take various forms, but in the present circum
stances only technical co-operation and financial
assistance could be considered. Lastly, it had
been stated that the United States draft resolu
tion did not cover the whole problem.

For historical reasons or for lack of material
means, many countries were insufficiently devel
oped, and those less fortunate conntries were
far more numerous than those which were
advanced. It was therefore possible, even quite
probable, that such a state of affairs might in
its turn be prejudicial to the countries which at
present enjoyed a relatively hig-h level of pros
perity and might consequently increase the use
less suffering and misery which unfortunately
existed in the world today. History showed that
neither prosperity nor poverty could be confined
10 a small number of countries or regions. Each
country should therefore make the greatest

Par 11 voix coutre zero, avec 5 abstentions,
l'ensemble du projet de resolution est adopte.

La seance est levee it. 17 h. 40.

DEUX.CENT.CINQUANTE.NEUVIEME
SEANCE

Tenue cl Lake Success, New-York,
le jeudi 3 mars 1949, cl 11 hClwcs.

President: M. James THORN (Nouvelle-Zelande).

,70. Suite de la discussion sur le deve
loppement economique des pays
insuffisamment deveIoppes (E/
1119 et E/1207) et sur l'assistance
technique en vue du developpement
economique (E/I174, E/1191,
E/1196etE/1206)

M. SARPER (Turquie) constate que la question
du developpement economique des pays insuffisam
ment developpes, qui se trouve depuis plusieurs
jours a l'ordre du jour du Conseil, a ete I'objet
d'une grande attention de la part de ses membres.
Plusieurs representants ont insiste it. juste titre sur
I'importance et l'urgence de ce probleme. On a
fait deja des observations tres instructives sur les
divers aspects de la question ainsi que certaines
suggestions en ce qui concerne les rnesures essen
tielles a prendre. Neanmoins, la seule proposition
concrete dont le Conseil soit saisie est cel1e qu'a
presentee le representant des Etats-Unis, dont
l'expose remarquable contient des principes qui
peuvent inspirer la politique economique de bien
des pays.

Le representant de la Turquie resume ainsi les
idees principales qu'ont exposees les divers ora
teurs qui l'ont precede: premierement les mots
"developpement economique" ne doivent pas etre
entendus seulement dans le sens etroit d'indus
trialisation. En effet, le developpement econo
mique s'applique egalement a l'agriculture, a
l'industrie miniere, aux transports et communica
tions, a l'energie, et a I'education technique de
la population. Deuxiemement, le developpement
economique depend essentiel1ement des ressources
naturelles du pays considere, des efforts de la
population elle-meme et des mesures rigoureuses
que doivent prendre, dans ce domaine, les Gou
vernements respectifs. En troisieme lieu, le deve
loppement economique peut egalement etre acceIere
par la cooperation internationale. Quatriemement,
cette derniere peut etre realisee de differentes
manieres, mais dans les circonstances actuelles on
ne peut guere envisager que la cooperation tech
nique et l'aide financiere. Enfin, on a egalement
affirme que le projet de resolution des Etats-Unis
ne couvre pas I'ensemble du probleme.

M. Sarper constate que bien des pays dans le
monde, que Cl" soit pour des raisons historiques
ou faute de moyens, ne sont pas suffisamment
developpes. Il est exact aussi que le nOl11bre de
ces pays moins fortunes depasse de beaucoup celui
des pays developpes. I1 est donc possible et meme
tres probable que cette situation puisse cl son tour
porter prejudice aux pays qui jouissent d'un
niveau de prosperite relativement eleve et par
consequent augmenter les souffrances et les miseres
inutiles dont on deplore l'existence dans le monde
d'aujourd'hui. L'histoire enseigne que ni la pros
perite ni la misere ne peuvent etre confinees a un
petit 110mbre de pays ou de regions. I1 appartient

411




